Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal
.________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 6:18 AM

To: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate

Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Ellrott, Brian
Subject: Fwd: Stanislaus SEP Report Final
Attachments: SEP_Report_April_2019Submittal_reduced.pdf

Brian - Thanks.
Kristin - Can you update any refs to SEP 2016 to this final version that just was finished?

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>

Date: Thu, May 9, 2019 at 4:19 AM

Subject: Fwd: Stanislaus SEP Report Final

To: Barbara Byrne - NOAAF... (Google Drive) <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Final Stan SEP attached.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Louie, Stephen@Wildlife <Stephen.Louie@wildlife.ca.gov>

Date: Wed, May 8, 2019 at 9:41 PM

Subject: Stanislaus SEP Report Final

To: jon@baykeeper.org <jon@baykeeper.org>, Rene Henery <Rene.Henery@tu.org>, JD Wikert
<john_wikert@fws.gov>, Ishunt@americanrivers.org <Ishunt@americanrivers.org>, Brian Elliot
<brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>, Monica Gutierrez (Monica.Gutierrez@noaa.gov) <Monica.Gutierrez@noaa.gov>,
katherine.schmidt@noaa.gov <katherine.schmidt@noaa.gov>, Tsao, Steve@Wildlife
<Steve.Tsao@wildlife.ca.gov>, Julie Zimmerman (julie.zimmerman@tnc.org) <julie.zimmerman@tnc.org>,
Jeanette K. Howard (jeanette_howard@tnc.org) <jeanette_howard@tnc.org>

Hey All,
Finally, this 5 year effort is done. Attached is the final SEP report. The appendices are uploaded to the google
drive.

The methods developed for the SEP are being used to develop the biological goals for the Phase 1, though
disappointingly at a lower level.

Next week, I'll finalize the peer review response spreadsheet. | think Rene said he will be able to post the
report on TUs website. As well, | looking to post it on the Department's drive.

| hope all is well with you,
Stephen

https://drive.google.com/folderview?id=1uixTkfvijiPgDMmY-i_VaUDP_DTRsB7ce
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Brian Ellrott

Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.qgov

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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